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April 1, 2020 

 
 
 
 
NOTICE TO ALL CONTRACTORS: 
 
Proposal #29: 9090-01-72, WISC 2020 157 

Eagle River – Tipler 
Divide Road to STH 55 Culverts 
STH 70 
Forest County  
 

9090-01-72, WISC 2020 157 
Eagle River – Tipler 
Divide Road to STH 55 
STH 70 
Forest County 

 
Letting of April 14, 2020 
 
This is Addendum No. 02, which provides for the following: 
 
Revise the contract time for completion from 30 working days to 55 working days (an increase of 25 
working days). 

 

The responsibility for notifying potential subcontractors and suppliers of these changes remains with the 
prime contractor. 

Sincerely, 
 

Mike Coleman 
Proposal Development Specialist 
Proposal Management Section 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 




